THE CROWN THEATRE::: Dufferim St. Fert Erie. 1913%.

In 1913 a building te be used for a metien pieture theatre was
built em the seuth side ef Dufferin St, Jjust east ef Central Ave,
by the Cemtraeter Mr. 0.C.Teal. The ewners and oeperaters were the
Butler brethers of Chieage; whe purehased the land frem W.A,
Wewsbigging of Buffale. They eperated for a few years, then the
building was left vaecant fer a time , until it was deeided te
make use of it fer amn everflew scheel.

The theatre passed eut eof the hands ef the Butler brethers
to Frank Menes during the first werld war, whe in turn eperated
it fer several years till it was taken ever by Captain Kyland.

‘he name of the eld theatre had by new been ehanged from the Crewn
te ® Tlﬂ'REGEN%V N

EORGIE J.M. ABOTT.

In 192]1 the Ziff &amily teek ever the preperty and fer

a few years operated it as it stoed.later a cashiers bex, ticket
offiee and preojeetion reem were added. In 1924 a cement fleer was
sdded, windews were put in, and the building was redeeorated
througheut. In 1925 the building was elesed fer the summer menths
and was fully face lifted. The old woedem strueture was eempletely
briek faced, uphelstered seats were added, enough fer the seating ef
850. ;t was at this time the the new name ef the BELLARD eame inte

RELES . With the advent of televisien the attendanee began te drep

and after the Parkway buiding went up in the seuth end the eld
theatre w:s enly epen fer twe days & week. Eventually in the 1 )50's
the Ziff family seld the builing te the Y.M.C.A.

They eperated it as a plaee to held their aetivities,
hewever a&s cests rese in the 1970's the building was seld sgain
and demelished im Nev. 1977.
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BARNIE: Projectionist. BENJAMIN: tickets.

E: ETTA: Pianist.
L: LILLIAN: Manager.
s LOUIS: Asst.projectionist.;;show bill delivery.
A: ANN: Mother : Cashier.
R: ROSLYN: Tickets :cashier.
D: DAVID: Show bill delivery.

«
The TALKIES replaced the silent film.

p'RIVE IN SOLD DEC.I. I971.

' &

CROWN 1913: BUTLER BROTHERS OF CHICAGO.

1916;

1921;

1927:

1950:

1914- 1926. Frank Hanes.

THE REGENT: owner J.M. ABBOT.

ZIFF family.

THE NEW REGENT.
THE BELLARD.

Bellard sold to Y.M.C.A.

‘CRYSTAL BEACH THEATRE.

4

MUOSTANG DRIVE IN: ROSE HILL.

CRYSTAL BEACH THEATRE::: built 1948,

operators; MONTIE LEVIS: BARNEY ZIFF:DAVID & LOUIS ZIFF

Demolished by gas explotion.




